
 
  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

TO:  The Coastal Resources Commission 
 
FROM: Christine A. Goebel, DEQ Assistant General Counsel 
 
DATE:  June 7, 2022 (for the June 8, 2022 WebEx CRC Meeting) 
 
RE:  Variance Request by Palm Cove HOA (CRC-VR-22-04) ADDENDUM 
 
 
Attached, please find copies of the issued permits to Palm Cove that were initially omitted from 
the Staff Recommendation document.  
 
Also, DCM Staff have communicated with Petitioner’s Counsel regarding the recommended 
variance conditions contained under Variance Factor IV in the Staff Recommendation. Staff noted 
that the permit drawings assume the bags be 12’ measured from MLW, not MHW as was described 
in the stipulated facts. Staff now propose slightly edited proposed conditions:  
 
1) If any long-term measures are implemented to address shoreline erosion in the Project 
Area, any sandbags that are above grade and exceed the maximum structure size limitations as 
stated in 7H .0308 must be removed within six months following the completion of any future 
project. 
 
2) While the Petitioner’s application indicated that the sandbag structure would be no taller 
than 12’ above MHW (though the drawing references MLW and appears to be an error), Staff are 
concerned this would allow for an overall structure height taller than 12’ if some bags sink below 
MHW (or MLW) and would also be difficult for Staff to use as a reference point for enforcement 
purposes. Instead, Staff suggest using the road bed elevation (the structure being protected by the 
sandbags) as the reference elevation, and allowing the sandbag structure to not exceed a maximum 
height of 2.5’ above the road surface. 
 
 
cc(w/enc.):  Todd Roessler, Petitioner’s counsel, electronically 
   Mary Lucasse, Special Deputy AG and CRC Counsel, electronically 
   Katie Atkins, Sunset Beach CAMA LPO, electronically  
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